
 

 

 
 
 
 
        Dr C.G. Wigham 

Programme Director, Healthcare Sciences 
College of Human and Health Science 
Swansea University 
Singleton Park 
Swansea University 
SA2 8PP 

 
Dr L. W Wood 
Subject Officer – Medical Science 
WJEC 
245 Western Avenue 
Cardiff 
CF5 2YX 

25/8/15 
 
Dear Dr Wood, 
 
Level 3 Diploma in Medical Science and Level 3 Certificate in Medical Science 
 
I am happy to confirm that we recognise the above qualifications(s) as meeting entry requirements for our 
degree programmes, alongside other appropriate qualifications and in line with the published UCAS tariff 
rating. 
 
The skills and knowledge acquired by candidates taking this qualification will provide a foundation for higher 
level study in a related area. 
 
I am happy for a copy of this letter to be published on the WJEC website. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr C.G. Wigham 
 

 
 


